STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

June 25, 2021

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

Mr. G. Kirkpatrick

Triangle Grading & Paving, Inc.
P.O. Box 2570

Burlington, NC 27216

CONTRACT: DI100231

WBS ELEMENT: 17BP.9.R.33

TIP NO: N/A

FEDERAL AID NO: N/A

COUNTY: Davidson

ROUTE: SR 2160 (Smith Avenue) — Bridge No. 459 over Charles Creek

DESCRIPTION: Grading, Drainage, Widening, Culvert, Onsite Detour and Pavement
Markings

Dear Mr. Kirkpatrick,

I am pleased to inform you that Triangle Grading & Paving, Inc. has been awarded the contract
for the above project based on the bid submitted June 23, 2021 in the amount of $ 920,630.97.

Please provide two (2) original sets of executed bonds, Execution of Contract (Non-Collusion
Affidavit, etc.), subcontractor letters of intent, and a current certificate of insurance within 14
calendar days from the date you received your award letter.

Please submit to the following address:

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Attn: Jeff Turner, Division Proposals Engineer
375 Silas Creek Parkway

Winston-Salem, NC 27127

Mailing Address: Telephone: (336) 747-7800 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (336) 761-2004 375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY
DIVISION 9 — PROJECT DEVELOPMENT WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127

375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY

WINSTON-SALEM. NC 27127 Website: www.ncdot.gov


http://www.ncdot.gov/
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The date of availability for this contract is July 26, 2021. Please remember that work may not
start before the contract has been properly executed.

If you have questions regarding any of the required contract submittals, please feel free to contact
me at (336) 747-7800.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
[ﬁ =
/W\__

B47701BDF119489...

William J. Turner
Division Proposals Engineer

WJT/bbw

cc: S.P. lvey, P.E., Division Engineer
J. B. Abernathy, P.E., P.L.S., Division Project Development Engineer
J. P. Rhyne, P.E., Division Maintenance Engineer
L.L. Puckett, P.E., Division Construction Engineer
M. Tucker, P.E., Division Staff Construction Engineer
D. R. Dagenhart, Division Bridge Program Manager
J. S. Smith, P.E., Resident Engineer
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